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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mowry, Kimberly Ann [kmowry@paychex.com]
Monday, May 08, 2011 10:15 AM
CorpAddressChange

Alissa Robinson

Update to Fed ID

Please update the FEi # for the following business, This is getting very urgent because the State of Florida will
not allow them to register for an unemployment ID because they cannot confirm the EIN number on Sunbiz. The
FEI/EIN Number needs to be 27-4156243. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Mowry
Paychex, Inc

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

AUTHENTIC SPORTS
MANAGEMENT, LLC

Filing Information

Document
Number L10000121889

FEVEIN
Number NONE

Date Filed 11/23/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Last LC NAME CHANGE
Event

Event

Date Filed 12/28/2010

Event

Effective NONE

Date

Kimberly Mowry

Senior Payroll Speacialist

Miami Branch

Phone.; 954.443.0442 ext 21204

Fax: 954.430.1259

kmowry@paychex.com

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

Qur goal is to be an essential partner with your business.

Please do nof hesitate to contact me or my supervisor,

viaylon@paychex.com, if there is anything we can do to
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improve your experience with Paychex. Thank you for your business.

¢ Your company may be eligible for the temporary tax benefit known as the Hiring incentives to Restore Employment Act
(HIRE). The act is intended to create jobs by providing a temporary tax credit to companies that hire unemployed
individuals through 2010. To keep up-to-date on this tax credit, visit www.paychex.com/hireact/.

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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